EVART PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION

Minutes Special, August 16, 2022 2:00 p.m.

I. CALL TO ORDER

THE MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER BY ALAN BENGRY AT 2:00 P.M. IN THE BOARDROOM LOCATED AT 321 NORTH HEMLOCK STREET, EVART, MICHIGAN 49631.

A moment of silence was observed.

II. ROLL CALL

Alan Bengry x, Rosie McKinstry x, Kelly Millen x, Gerald Nichols x, Karen Pylman x, Kelly Whitman x. Eric Schmidt x.

III. ACTION ITEMS

A. Recommendation to approve Levi Hulliberger as Bus Mechanic effective 8/17/22.

MOVED BY MILLEN SUPPORTED BY SCHMIDT TO APPROVE LEVI HULLIBERGER AS BUS MECHANIC EFFECTIVE 8/17/22.

Ayes: 7 Nays: 0 Results: Carried

B. Recommendation to approve Sarah Johnson as Academic Advisor for the 2022-23 School Year.

MOVED BY PYLMAN SUPPORTED BY NICHOLS TO APPROVE SARAH JOHNSON AS ACADEMIC ADVISOR FOR THE 2022-23 SCHOOL YEAR.

Ayes: 7 Nays: 0 Results: Carried

C. Recommendation to approve Katherine Razminas as Academic Advisor for the 2022-23 School Year

MOVED BY MCKINSTRY SUPPORTED BY PYLMAN TO APPROVE KATHERINE RAZMINAS AS ACADEMIC ADVISOR FOR THE 2022-23 SCHOOL YEAR.

Ayes: 7 Nays: 0 Results: Carried

D. Recommendation to approve Cheril Crown as a Bus Driver.

MOVED BY MILLEN SUPPORTED BY MCKINSTRY TO APPROVE CHERIL CROWN AS A BUS DRIVER.

Ayes: 7 Nays: 0 Results: Carried

E. Recommendation to approve Sherry Morgan as a Middle School Teacher for the 2022-23 School Year.

MOVED BY MILLEN SUPPORTED BY MCKINSTRY TO APPROVE SHERRY MORGAN AS A MIDDLE SCHOOL TEACHER FOR THE 2022-23 SCHOOL YEAR.

Ayes: 7 Nays: 0 Results: Carried

IV. EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. Recommendation to go into Closed Session under Section 8(B) of the Open Meetings Act.

MOVED BY PYLMAN, SUPPORTED BY MCKINSTRY TO GO INTO CLOSED SESSION UNDER SECTION 8(B) OF THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT.

Roll Call Vote:

Bengry	Yes	Schmidt	Yes
McKinstry	Yes	Nichols	Yes
Millen	Yes	Pylman	Yes
		Whitman	Yes

The Board President called the closed session open at 2:58 p.m.

As a result of Executive Session the following motion was made: Recommendation to allow student #2022115, who was the subject of the 2:15 hearing on August 16, 2022 to abide by a reinstatement contract as provided by the administration. Full reinstatement will be conditional upon successful completion of the terms of this contract.

Roll Call Vote:

Millen	Yes	Pylman	Yes
Schmidt	Yes	Whitman	Yes
Nichols	Yes	Bengry	Yes
		McKinstry	Yes

MOVED BY MILLEN, SUPPORTED BY NICHOLS TO ALLOW STUDENT #2022115, WHO WAS THE SUBJECT OF THE 2:15 HEARING ON AUGUST 16, 2022 TO ABIDE BY A REINSTATEMENT CONTRACT AS PROVIDED BY THE ADMINISTRATION. FULL REINSTATEMENT WILL BE CONDITIONAL UPON SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF THE TERMS OF THIS CONTRACT.

Ayes: 7 Nays: 0 Results: Carried

B. Recommendation to go into Closed Session under Section 8(B) of the Open Meetings Act.

MOVED BY MCKINSTRY, SUPPORTED BY MILLEN TO GO INTO CLOSED SESSION UNDER SECTION 8(B) OF THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT.

_		\sim	 -
D a	11 4	וסי	 ote:
K()		· 21	 / ())(4)

Bengry	Yes	Schmidt	Yes
McKinstry	Yes	Nichols	Yes
Millen	Yes	Pylman	Yes
		Whitman	Yes

The Board President called the closed session open at 3:59 p.m.

As a result of Executive Session the following motion was made: Recommendation to continue the suspension of student #2022118, who was the subject of the 3:00 hearing on August 16, 2022 through at least September 22, 2022. Additional supports will be provided by the administration. Reinstatement may be reconsidered on or after October 10, 2022.

Roll Call Vote:

Millen	Yes	Pylman	Yes
Schmidt	Yes	Whitman	Yes
Nichols	Yes	Bengry	Yes
		McKinstry	Yes

MOVED BY PYLMAN, SUPPORTED BY MILLEN TO CONTINUE THE SUSPENSION OF STUDENT #2022118, WHO WAS THE SUBJECT OF THE 3:00 HEARING ON AUGUST 16, 2022 THROUGH AT LEAST SEPTEMBER 22, 2022. ADDITIONAL SUPPORTS WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE ADMINISTRATION. REINSTATEMENT MAY BE RECONSIDERED ON OR AFTER OCTOBER 10, 2022.

Ayes: 7 Nays: 0 Results: Carried

C. Recommendation to go into Closed Session under Section 8(B) of the Open Meetings Act.

MOVED BY MCKINSTRY, SUPPORTED BY NICHOLS TO GO INTO CLOSED SESSION UNDER SECTION 8(B) OF THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT.

Roll Call Vote:

Bengry	Yes	Schmidt	Yes
McKinstry	Yes	Nichols	Yes
Millen	Yes	Pylman	Yes
		Whitman	Yes

The Board President called the closed session open at 4:36 p.m.

As a result of Executive Session the following motion was made: Recommendation to reinstate student #2022114, who was the subject of the 4:00, August 16, 2022 hearing to Evart Public Schools, effective the first day of the 2022-23 school year, provided the student agrees to abide by the conditions proposed by the administration.

Roll Call Vote:

Millen	Yes	Pylman	Yes
Schmidt	Yes	Whitman	Yes
Nichols	Yes	Bengry	Yes
		McKinstry	Yes

MOVED BY PYLMAN, SUPPORTED BY MILLEN TO REINSTATE STUDENT #2022114, WHO WAS THE SUBJECT OF THE 4:00, AUGUST 16, 2022 HEARING TO EVART PUBLIC SCHOOLS, EFFECTIVE THE FIRST DAY OF THE 2022-23 SCHOOL YEAR, PROVIDED THE STUDENT AGREES TO ABIDE BY THE CONDITIONS PROPOSED BY THE ADMINISTRATION.

Ayes: 7 Nays: 0 Results: Carried

D. Recommendation to go into Closed Session under Section 8(B) of the Open Meetings Act.

MOVED BY MCKINSTRY, SUPPORTED BY SCHMIDT TO GO INTO CLOSED SESSION UNDER SECTION 8(B) OF THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT.

Roll Call Vote:

Bengry	Yes	Schmidt	Yes
McKinstry	Yes	Nichols	Yes
Millen	Yes	Pylman	Yes
		Whitman	Yes

The Board President called the closed session open at 6:26 p.m.

As a result of Executive Session the following motion was made: Recommendation to continue the suspension of student #2022116, who was the subject of the 5:00 hearing on August 16, 2022. Student may apply for reinstatement upon successful completion of four APEX classes by October 18 2022. Any reinstatement will be contingent upon agreement with additional conditions as developed by the administration.

Roll Call Vote:

Millen	Yes	Pylman	Yes
Schmidt	Yes	Whitman	Yes
Nichols	Yes	Bengry	Yes
		McKinstry	Yes

MOVED BY PYLMAN, SUPPORTED BY MILLEN TO CONTINUE THE SUSPENSION OF STUDENT #2022116, WHO WAS THE SUBJECT OF THE 5:00 HEARING ON AUGUST 16, 2022. STUDENT MAY APPLY FOR REINSTATEMENT

UPON SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF FOUR APEX CLASSES BY OCTOBER 18 2022. ANY REINSTATEMENT WILL BE CONTINGENT UPON AGREEMENT WITH ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS AS DEVELOPED BY THE ADMINISTRATION.

Ayes: 7	Nays: 0	Results: Carried

V. ADJOURNMENT

A. Recommendation to adjourn.

MOVED BY MCKINSTRY, SUPPORTED BY SCHMIDT THAT THE MEETING BE ADJOURNED.

Ayes: 7 Nays: 0 Results: Carried

The meeting adjourned 6:38 p.m.